

Resume

Patrick Beks



No excuses, Just solutions

Kees Geenenstraat 11
Eindhoven
5622 DX
The Netherlands
T: +31 40 248 48 65
F: +31 40 248 48 64
W: www.patit.nl

Personal Information

Name	P.H.M. (Patrick) Beks
Address	Kees Geenenstraat 11 Eindhoven The Netherlands 5622 DX
Date of birth	July 10 th , 1963
Place of birth	Nuenen, The Netherlands
Nationality	Dutch
Marital status	Married
Driver's license	BE
Language skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ Dutch <i>native</i> ❖ English <i>fluent</i> ❖ German <i>good</i> ❖ French <i>basic</i>
E-mail	pbeks@patit.nl
LinkedIn	http://nl.linkedin.com/in/patrickbeks
Twitter	http://twitter.com/patitbv
Telephone	+31 40 248 48 65
Fax	+31 40 248 48 64
Mobile phone	+31 6 53 86 98 52
Working and thinking level	Bachelor+
Experience since	November 1984
Experience as	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ Consultant and Advisor ❖ Technical project leader ❖ Implementation specialist ❖ Product specialist ❖ Solution designer ❖ Trainer
Competencies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ Leadership abilities ❖ Pragmatic and result-oriented ❖ Great sense of responsibility ❖ Passionate and strong-willed ❖ Clear and analytical insight ❖ Eager To Learn



General

As an IT consultant project manager I have years of experience in the implementation, migration, or conversion of workload automation and managed file transfer processes. This experience has been built up since 1984 at multiple banks, insurers and central Governments in both home and abroad. Initially my specialization concerned the IBM zSeries mainframe in all its facets. For several years, I consciously made a choice to specialize in cross-platform workload automation processes in combination with managed file transfer solutions. With me you can go for a broad knowledge on a very specialist area but certainly for my thorough and in-depth IBM zSeries mainframe knowledge. I deliver sustainable solutions, not workarounds nor excuses.

References

References are available on request.

Professional Experience (Concise)

2014 – Present	Consultant <i>EDF Luminus, Energy, in Brussels, Belgium</i>
2013 – 2014	Trainer <i>ING, Banking, in Rotterdam, The Netherlands</i>
2012 – 2013	Consultant <i>Interpolis, Insurance, in Tilburg, The Netherlands</i>
2008 – 2011	Consultant <i>Achmea, Insurance, in Apeldoorn, The Netherlands</i>
2008	Test manager <i>Postbank, Banking, in Arnhem, The Netherlands</i>
2007 – 2008	Consultant <i>Dutch Tax Office, Government, in Apeldoorn, The Netherlands</i>
2006 – 2007	Implementation manager <i>Rabobank, Banking, in Zeist, The Netherlands</i>
2006	Consultant <i>Robeco, Financial Services, in Rotterdam, The Netherlands</i>
2004 – 2006	Technical project leader <i>KBC, Banking, in Brussels, Belgium</i>
2002 – 2004	Technical project leader <i>ING, Banking, in Amsterdam, The Netherlands</i>
1998 – 2002	Product specialist <i>Nationale Nederlanden, Insurance, in Rotterdam, The Netherlands</i>
1997 – 1998	Technical project leader <i>Rabobank, Banking, in Zeist, The Netherlands</i>
1996	Consultant <i>Ministry of the Interior and Kingdom Relations, Government, in Leidschendam, The Netherlands</i>
1996	Consultant <i>Dutch Tax Office, Government, in Apeldoorn, The Netherlands</i>
1995	Consultant <i>Brussels Stock Exchange, Stock Exchange, in Brussels, Belgium</i>
1994	Technical project leader <i>CAP Debis Facility Centre, IT Services, in Heerlen, The Netherlands</i>
1992 – 1994	Product specialist <i>Rabobank, Banking, in Zeist, The Netherlands</i>
1991	Product specialist <i>Shell, Industry, in Rijswijk, The Netherlands</i>
1989 – 1990	Project leader <i>Philips, Electronics, in Eindhoven, The Netherlands</i>
1989	Programmer <i>IBM, IT Services, in Raleigh, United States</i>
1984 – 1989	System administration <i>Philips, Electronics, in Eindhoven, The Netherlands</i>

Professional Experience (Recent)



Client: EDF Luminus in Brussels, Belgium.
Period: March 2014 – Present.
Function: Consultant.

Responsibility:

- ❖ Create a new scheduling environment for SAP in Atomic ONE Automation;
- ❖ Migrate SAP NetWeaver, SAP Business Warehouse, SAP CRM and SAP BusinessObjects processing to the new environment from Redwood RunMyJobs environment into the new scheduler;
- ❖ Automate Mass-Activity ISU, Financial Closing, and SAP System Copy;
- ❖ Setup new monitoring environment;
- ❖ Assist in setup Managed File Transfer.



Client: ING in Rotterdam, The Netherlands.
Period: November 2013 – January 2014.
Function: Trainer.

Responsibility:

- ❖ Providing TWS education and training.



Client: Interpolis in Tilburg, The Netherlands
Period: February 2012 – December 2013.
Function: Consultant.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Install and configure a new Opwise environment;
- ❖ Migrating 50+ Opalis installations to Opwise;
- ❖ Migrating Redwood CPS (SAP scheduling) to Opwise.

Professional Experience (Recent)



Client: Achmea in Apeldoorn, The Netherlands.
Period: November 2008 – November 2011.
Function: Consultant.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Advise on the improvement and implementation of applications;
- ❖ Designing, coding and implementing scripts for HP WinRunner;
- ❖ Migrating a business critical application from Unix to Windows;
- ❖ Management of CA-7 and TWS.
Troubleshooting specialist disturbances and making recommendations for improvements of a structural nature;
- ❖ Optimize JCL and CA-7 scheduling.



Client: Postbank in Arnhem, The Netherlands.
Period: September 2008 – October 2008.
Function: Test manager.

Responsibility:

- ❖ Preparing test plans and conducting technical and functional testing.



Client: Dutch Tax Office in Apeldoorn, The Netherlands.
Period: January 2008 – August 2008.
Function: Consultant.

Responsibility:

- ❖ Optimize JCL and TWS scheduling.



Client: Dutch Tax Office in Apeldoorn, The Netherlands.
Period: June 2007 – January 2008.
Function: Consultant/Project leader.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Architecture advice for the positioning of TWS as cross platform batch scheduler;
- ❖ Upgrade and optimization of TWS including TWSplex and implementation of TWS End-2-End.



Client: Rabobank in Zeist, The Netherlands.
Period: March 2006 – May 2007.
Function: Implementation manager.

Responsibility:

- ❖ Perform all tasks of an implementation manager in accordance to the Prince2 methodology.
Projects ranging from implementation of SAN to upgrade AIX, DB2, Oracle, and MQ on Unix, Windows, HP NonStop and zSeries platforms.



Client: Robeco in Rotterdam, The Netherlands.
Period: February 2006.
Function: Consultant.

Responsibility:

- ❖ Audit of IBM's/Ordina proposal on a far-reaching improvement of the TWS implementation.



Professional Experience (Recent)



Client: KBC in Brussels, Belgium.
Period: September 2004 – February 2006.
Function: Technical project leader.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Perform all tasks of a project leader and provide support to operational activities;
- ❖ Defining and implementing new standards for scheduling on Unix and Windows;
- ❖ Upgrade and optimization of TWS.



Client: ING in Rotterdam, The Netherlands.
Period: December 2002 – August 2004.
Function: Technical project leader.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Upgrade of TWS including implementation of TWS End-2-End;
- ❖ Define and implement new standards for JCL and SMF batch jobs;
- ❖ Management of TWS;
- ❖ Troubleshooting specialist disturbances and making recommendations for improvements of a structural nature.

Industry experience

Financial institutions	Over 20 years
Government	Over 10 years
Industry	Over 10 years

Education

1983 – 1984	Bachelor Computer Science <i>Avans, Breda, The Netherlands.</i>
1981 – 1983	Pre-university education <i>Strabrechtcollege, Geldrop, The Netherlands.</i>
1979 – 1981	School for higher general secondary education <i>Strabrechtcollege, Geldrop, The Netherlands.</i>
1975 – 1979	School for lower general secondary education <i>Floor Evers school community, Eindhoven, The Netherlands.</i>

Business Courses

2020 <i>(Planned Q4)</i>	CISSP Certification Preparation Training Course <i>Global Knowledge</i>
2019	Microsoft Security Workshop: Implementing PowerShell Security <i>Master IT Training</i>
2019	Agile Scrum Foundation <i>CLS Computertrainingen</i>
2018	Regular Expressions <i>CLS Computertrainingen</i>
2018	Mindmap and Effective-Reading <i>Effectiviteit</i>
2015	Masterclass Planning and Control <i>ISES</i>
2014	Prince2 Foundation (UK) <i>ILX Group</i>
2014	BiSL Foundation <i>ISES</i>
2014	ITIL V3 Foundation (UK) <i>ILX Group</i>
2014	ASL2 Foundation <i>ISES</i>
2014	Getting Things Done (David Allen Company) <i>timemanagement.net</i>
2012	Observe, interpret and communicate effectively <i>Schouten & Nelissen</i>
2012	Time management <i>ICM</i>
2011	Information Security <i>Eureka Acedemy</i>
2008	Orientation Compliance <i>ING</i>
2006	SAN Administrator <i>EMC2</i>
2005	Prince2 Foundation <i>Novi</i>
2005	WebSphere Concepts <i>KBC</i>
2002	Tivoli Workload Scheduler SAP/R3 Interface <i>IBM</i>



Business Courses

2002	Tivoli Workload Scheduler Administration <i>IBM</i>
2002	Tivoli Workload Scheduler Scheduling and Operations <i>IBM</i>
2001	Tivoli Framework Installation <i>IBM</i>
1999	Tivoli Enterprise Console <i>IBM</i>
1997	ITIL V2 Foundation <i>Rijnhaave</i>
1995	Management and communication skills <i>Rijnhaave</i>
1996	MVS Tuning and Performance <i>Amdahl</i>
1994	Project management <i>Rijnhaave</i>
1993	Novell Concepts <i>Rijnhaave</i>
1993	DB2 Concepts, Installation, Advanced functions, and Operations <i>CopCon</i>
1986 – 1992	AMBI <i>EIT</i>
1992	Assembler <i>CopCon</i>
1992	Data communication <i>CopCon</i>
1991	Rexx <i>Abis</i>
1991	OPC Concepts, Installation, Advanced, and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1989	VTAM Concepts, Installation, Advanced, and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1989	TSO Concepts, Installation, Advanced, and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1989	JES2 Concepts, Installation, Advanced, Tuning, and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1989	MVS Concepts, Installation, Advanced, Tuning, Conversion, and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1988	CICS Concepts, Installation, Advanced, and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1987	Netview Concepts, Installation, Advanced, and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1987	IMS Concepts and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1987	VAX/VMS Concepts, Operations, and System administration <i>Digital</i>
1987	VSE/SP Operations <i>Microlife</i>
1986	CNM management <i>IBM</i>
1986	CA-7 Concepts, Installation, Advanced, and Operations <i>Amdahl</i>
1986	SNA Concepts <i>IBM</i>
1985	Basic MVS and MVS/XA <i>IBM</i>
1985	VSE/SP Concepts, Advanced, and Operations <i>IBM</i>
1985	VM Concepts and Operations <i>Microlife</i>
1985	VSAM Concepts, Advanced, and Operations <i>Microlife</i>
1985	Basic training Automation <i>BSO</i>

Experiences

Hardware	IBM zSeries, IBM pSeries, IBM iSeries, HP NonStop, SUN, Intel.
Operating systems	MVS/XA, MVS/ESA, OS390, Z/OS, UNIX, LINUX, Windows, AIX, OS400, OS2, VM/ESA, VSE/ESA, HP/UX, HP NonStop, SOLARIS.
Programming and procedure languages	JCL, SQL, Rexx, COBOL, CLIST, Fortran, BASIC, PL1, HTML, DOS, Assembler, Pascal, SAS, KornShell, Perl, PowerShell.
Data Communication	TCP/IP, SNA, ACF/VTAM, ACF/NCP, NCCP/NPDA, CICS, Netview, RSCS, NJE/RJE, HACMP, X25, TPX, MQ, SMTP, SNMP, HTTP, HTTPS, WebDAV, SOAP, RESTful.
Databases	DB2, IMS, IDMS, VSAM, Adabas/Natural, MS-Access, MS-SQL, Oracle, MySQL.
Software	SDSF, Beta44, Beta91, Beta92, TSO/ISPF, Infoman, Endeavor, Mainview, Ditto, Erep, Look, RMF, SMF, SMP/E, VMtape, VMbackup, IOF, Exel, MS project, VISIO, TIVOLI Change Management, TIVOLI Framework, TIVOLI System Automations, TIVOLI Software Distributie, STROBE, HYPERBATCH, VSAMTUNE, SYNCSORT, BMC PATROL, LOTUS NOTES, NOVELL, BANYAN VINES, DeployDirect, Control/D, CA-Netman, HP Service Desk, HP WinRunner, ADS-Clipper, USoft, Paessler PRTG.
Storage	DFHSM, DFSMS, DFRMM, DFSORT, ISMF, BMC, EMC, HDS, CA-1, DynamT.
Automated Operations	CA-OPS/MVS, CA-Automate/MVS, TIVOLI System Automation (AOC).



Experiences

Scheduling and batch	CA-Automic (UC4), BIM FAQs/PCS, BMC Control-M, CA-7, CA-11, IBM TWS (OPC and Maestro), Opalis, Redwood Cronacle, CPS, and RunMyJobs, SMA OpCon, Stonebranch Opswise.
File transfer	Netview/FTP, CA-XCOMM, Connect:Direct, UDM, FTP, SFTP, AS2, Infitran, Opswise MFT, Axway, GoAnywhere.
Methods	ITIL, Prince2, CMM, TMAP, ASL2, BiSL, Agile Scrum.
Security	RACF, CA-ACF2, CA-Secure, Microsoft ActiveDirectory.

Publications

1989	Co-author of book 'Applied Automation: Multiple CICS Environment using Netview R3'. <i>IBM Redbook GG24-3432-00</i>
------	---

Employers



Employer: PatIT in Eindhoven, The Netherlands.
Period: September 2006 – Present.



Employer: Ecoser IT in Nieuwegein, The Netherlands.
Period: Mei 2006 – August 2006.
Managers:
❖ Joop Kollenburg
❖ Hans Sparreboom



Employer: Econocom Services in Houten, The Netherlands.
Period: February 1997 – April 2006.
Managers:
❖ Joop Kollenburg
❖ Hans Sparreboom



Employer: Syntegra in Zoetermeer, The Netherlands.
Period: January 1997.
Managers:
❖ Rob de Laat
❖ Dick Iskander
❖ Gerard Schmidt



Employer: Rijnhaave in Zoetermeer, The Netherlands.
Period: July 1993 – December 1996.
Managers:
❖ Vera Renema
❖ Rob de Laat



Employer: CopCon in Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
Period: January 1991 – July 1993.
Managers:
❖ Vera Renema
❖ Rob de Laat



Employer: Philips in Eindhoven, The Netherlands.
Period: July 1989 - December 1990.
Manager:
❖ Gerry Bloem
❖ Ton Versteeg



Employer: IBM, in Raleigh, United States.
Period: February 1989 – July 1989.
Manager:
❖ Jack Miess



Employer: Philips in Eindhoven, The Netherlands.
Period: November 1984 – January 1989.
Managers:
❖ Ad Bremer
❖ Mike Papôt
❖ Huub de Bie